

Lily Jamali

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222



CAREER SUMMARY

An experienced financial reporter who has covered the World Economic Forum in Davos, the Aspen Ideas Festival, topical business news, monetary policy, data analytics, net neutrality and the sharing economy. She's also a seasoned breaking news reporter. Past beats include police, courts and national security. Her foreign correspondence has taken her to Asia and Latin America to report on economic development and ethnic reconciliation.

EDUCATION

New York University, Stern School of Business

New York, New York
Master of Business Administration in Finance

Columbia University

New York, New York
Master of Science in Journalism

University of California, Los Angeles

Los Angeles, California
Bachelor of Arts in English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter

Reuters TV, New York, New York

Files stories for Reuter's global consumer clients, Reuters.com and ReutersInsider.com. Deep experience with financial statements, corporate finance, valuation and data mining. CEOs and executive interviews include Wal-Mart, Hewlett-Packard, Southern Company, Udacity and Pearson.

December 2013 to Present

Reporter

News 12 Westchester, New York, New York

General assignment reporter, breaking news, law enforcement and quality of life issues.

2013

Reporter

WNYT-TV, Albany, New York

General assignment reporter, breaking news. State politics.

2012 to 2013

Reporter/Producer

Freelance Multimedia, New York, New York

TV, Public Radio, Web. Clients: NPR, CNN, PRI/BBC's The World, Canadian Broadcast Corporation, Deutsche-Welle (Germany National News service). Reported from: Brazil, India, Sri Lanka, Maldives, Kyrgyzstan and Tajikistan.

2010 to 2013

Reporter

NBC News Mobile, New York, New York

Digital reporter for NBC platforms including WNBC, KNBC and affiliates.

2010 to 2011

Reporter

NY1 News, New York, New York

Criminal Justice reporter covering courts, national security, NYPD and general assignment.

2007 to 2010

Reporter/Anchor

KRCR-TV, Redding, California

General assignment reporter. Anchor fill-in.

2004 to 2006

AWARDS

2012 PRI/BBC's "The World": Travel Grant Recipient - Brazil

2011 South Asian Journalists Association: Reporting Fellow

2007 Columbia Graduate School of Journalism: Leslie Sander Social Justice Award & Narasimhan Scholarship

2006 National Press Photographers Foundation: Paul Threlfall Award & NATAS Mid-Career Grant

Represented by Al Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tvtalent.com